Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2015

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 2 (FINAL) to the contract with Lexington Quarry
Company for the Southland Drive Bike Lane Project

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 (Final) with Lexington Quarry
Company decreasing contract amount by $6,229.71 for the Southland Drive Bike Lane Project for a
new total of $667,965.02.

Why are you requesting:

On July 8, 2014 (Resolution No. 383-2014), Council approved the acceptance of bid from Lexington
Quarry Company in the amount of $542,298.80 for the Southland Drive Bike Lane Project.

On June 11, 2015 (Resolution No. 344-2015), Council approved Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the
amount of $131,895.93.

The Division of Engineering has negotiated Charige Otrder No.2 (Final) decreasing the contract price
by $6,229.71 for a revised total of $667,965.02. Change Order No. 2 includes dectreases in the
amount of sodding and curb and gutter and provides for adjustment of curb box inlet at Rambler
Drive.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

There is a decrease in cost of $6,229.71 in the current budget year. There are no anticipated costs in
future budget years other than routine maintenance.

Are the funds budgeted: Funds are budgeted in Account 1136-303202-3251-91715.
File Number: 1335-15

Director/Commissioner: Bayert/Paulsen
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Trene Gooding, Divector
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